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Monbulk State School- old building

Monbulk State School

Location

7 David Hill Road, Monbulk VIC 3793 - Property No 9289

Municipality
YARRA RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO235

Heritage Listing

Yarra Ranges Shire

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - July 5, 2000

The old building at Monbulk Primary School, which was constructed in 1914 to replace the 1897 former
Dandenong Forest Village Settlement School destroyed in the 1913 fires, has high local significance as an
important and popular community centre. It is significant as an example of a school on an historic site occupied
by a primary school for more than a century, and with pupils descended from the original 1890s Village Settlers in
the area. It is architecturally significant as an intact example of timber, school architecture dating from the early
twentieth century.



Heritage Study/Consultant Yarra Ranges - Shire of Yarra Ranges Heritage Study, Context Pty Ltd, 2000;
Other Names Dandenong Forest Village Settlement School,
Hermes Number 115572

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The Monbulk State School dates from the turn of the century and is a typical example of school design from this
era. It is built in the Edwardian style from timber, with asymmetrical massing, tall brick chimneys and a
combination of dominant hipped and gabled roofs of corrugated iron with decorative timber and stucco gable
ends. The school is set back from the road by a picket fence and has a landscaped setting.

The rectangular plan, hipped roof school building is delineated to the street-facing facade by three projecting
gable roofs. The irregularly spaced gables are of varying prominence, with the eastern gable projecting beyond
the building line to incorporate a recessed entry porch and the remaining gables extending in line with the small
roof overhang. These highlight banks of windows to the south facade. The gable ends have timber bargeboards
with vertical timber straps and stucco infill: a common feature of Edwardian architecture. Decorative timber
brackets connect the gabled roofs to the timber wall below.

The south-facing banks of windows on the street facade extend the length of the gabled roof and have four
regularly spaced divisions. Each division incorporates a multi-pane double hung window with an angled multi-
pane awning window above. The angled upper window emphasises the roof overhang. Three red brick chimneys
with a stucco detail and terracotta pot are located towards the south facade, and extend above the building's
ridge line.

A modern extension is located on the north face of the building.

Some original interior features remain including timber doors with inset multi-pane windows, moulded timber
architraves and skirtings and a beaded timber dado to the main corridor. The school also houses an honour
board from the First World War, unveiled in 1918 by noted Australian author Aeneas Gunn (Ray Yates, pers.
comm.).

Physical Conditions

Good

Integrity
Intact

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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